
From: Keith Hughes 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:33 AM 

To: Tali Gueta . Neyroud 
Subject: Tests Conducted To BS EN ISO 11925 & BS EN13823 (SBI) - WF No.s 199595 & 
199596 
 

Dear Tali Gueta, 

 

The product has attained a Euroclass “B-s1-d0” 

 
PLAZIT – POLYCARBONATE + 2UV + FR3997PC 6% - 3mm boards – our 
results: 
 

FIGRA (w/s) 
THR 600s 

(MJ) 
SMOGRA (m²/s²) TSP 600s (m²) 

(0.2MJ) (0.4MJ) Original Recalculated Original Recalculated 

12.15 10.50 
0.93 

1.91 0.00 35.00 10.83 

 
 
Lateral Flame Spread to End of Specimen?                : None 
Fall of Flaming Drop/Particle?                                     : None 
Flaming of Fallen Particle Exceeding 10s?                  : None 
 

Indicative performance descriptions and fire scenarios for Euroclasses. 
  

 

Classes of reaction to fire performance for construction products excluding floorings. 

The abbreviations of classification parameters are explained in the text. 



 

Kind regards, 
 
Keith Hughes 
Technical Officer 

Exova Warringtonfire 
 
Holmesfield Road 
Warrington 
Cheshire, WA1 2DS 

T: +44 (0) 1925 655 116 
F: +44 (0) 1925 646 672 
DDI: +44 (0) 1925 646 687 
 
Keith.Hughes@exova.com  
http://www.exova.com 


